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(J. H. ~edical School - Dr.Slansbery) 

Baltimore, Oct. 3rd, 1900. 
Dear Sir: 

Your case was brought up at the Faculty Meeting on Saturday, and it was 
agreed that you should be allowed to take the fourth year course in medicine. 
The clinical microscopy, the third year course, is unfortunately full, but 

· you would be able to take it during the post-graduate course in May and June. 
The fee for the work through the session it was settled would be $100. 

Very truly yours, 
\Vm Osler 

P.s. This $100 fee for the eight months work of the session would not 
include the $25 for the clinical microscopy in the graduates course, 
but it would include the \~rk in medicine during the months of May 
and June. 

(Dr. H. s. Slansbery) 
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